
From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint

Nancy,

Dr. Hanna-Attisha poked me again this morning about getting the updated charts. Can I send her what I gave you late yesterday, or do you want me to hold off?

Bob

-----Original Message-----

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:48 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Based on questions coming through, I do think we need to run our Flint charts for the same population group that the Flint docs ran (as close as we can approximate the sample) but I'd look at it across the 5 years again.

Depending on what our charts show, we may want to consider having Epi help us run an analysis more like the docs ran - but let's look at the revised charts as a starting point.

Sent from my iPad